

St Georges & Priorslee Parish Council Parish Centre, Grove Street St Georges, Telford TF2 9LJ Tel; 01952 567700

Email: clerk@stgeorgesandpriorslee-pc.gov.uk Website: stgeorgesandpriorslee-pc.gov.uk

TO ALL MEMBERS OF ST GEORGE'S & PRIORSLEE PARISH COUNCIL

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE PARISH MEETING OF St Georges & Priorslee Parish Council, to be held on Tuesday 18th July 2017 at **7.00pm** at St Georges & Priorslee Parish Centre, Grove Street, St Georges.

Yours faithfully

Wendy Tonge (Mrs)
Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. Public question time. Fifteen minutes is allowed for any questions from the public.
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. Declarations of Interest.
 - (a) Personal
 - (b) Prejudicial
- 4. Minutes: to approve the Minutes: of the Parish meeting held on 22nd June 2017 (copy provided)
- 5. Clerks update on any matters arising since the last Minutes.
- 6. Planning.
- (a) Notification received for outline refused
- (b) To consider any Planning Applications (Schedule attached)
- (c) Planning Decisions Planning decisions received and 'Full Granted' from Telford & Wrekin (Schedule attached)
- (d) Pre-Applications received
- 7. Monthly Payment Schedule/Quarterly accounts
 - (a) To approve accounts due for payment in July (Schedule provided)
 - (b) Quarterly Statement of account: Approval of accounts to June 2017 (reconciliation of account provided).
- 8. Parish Gateway Signs Scheme: to consider the implementation of a Parish Sign Scheme (note to be circulated at the meeting).
- Parish Centre Flagpole: to consider the proposal of a flagpole to be installed at the Parish Centre- Cllr T Hoof.

- 10. PET Report: Notes of Meeting held 7th July 2017 (copy previously circulated to Members)
- 11. Remembrance Sunday: to consider the purchase and installation of giant Poppies. (Briefing note previously circulated to Members)
- 12. Slow growing Christmas tree at Snedshill Way Green: to consider the purchase and installation of a slow growing ChristmasTree. (Briefing note previously circulated to Members).
- 13. Mining/Industrial Heritage Memorial: to consider in principal, the transfer of ownership of land (briefing note previously circulated).
- 14. Llandudno: to confirm the financial arrangements.
- 15. Freeston Avenue Play area: to agree delegates powers undertaken by the Clerk for urgent repairs to the netting.
- 16. Correspondence:
 - (a) Allotment request
 - (b) Parish Charter Monitoring Group Meeting
 - (c) POW Event, Wellington
- 17. Delegated Powers: to confirm Delegated Powers for the Chairman and Clerk on all Parish Council Matters during the August recess until the September Parish Council Meeting.
- 18. Exclusion of Press and Public.

To resolve: that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960, the public and press be temporarily excluded from the meeting and they be instructed to withdraw.

19. To discuss and consider: Matters arising at the Staffing Committee held on 6th July. (Notes of meeting previously circulated).